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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Director Eyler, 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Friday, January 24, 2020 9:44 AM 
Eyler, Gustav W. 

USAWVS) 
SDWV- CBD 

Va ping. CBD oils. Marijuana legalization expansion with edibles/candy targeted at kids. These are but a few of the 
challenges in consumer protection today. The purpose of my email is, in particular, the brazen national advertising 
currently occurring in the CBD industry. Each morning on my commute to/from the office, I hear a plethora of 
advertisements touting the health benefits of CBD by companies like CB Distillery, Med men and others. While the 
advertisements may not specifically say, "Our potion can cure your health problem," the implication is clear. I am the US 
Attorney in what may be the poorest district in the nation. Coal mining and poverty are as much a part of the 
landscape as the hills and hollers that comprise it. These are good people and good Americans that struggle paycheck to 
paycheck to pay their bills, keep their kids in school and stay in their homes. 

Healthcare is a particular challenge for the citizens in my district. My immediate concern is that these fake assertions by 
fake health supplement companies will entice self-diagnosis and self-treatment for individuals with serious health 
conditions. I worry that a young mother with a diagnosis of breast cancer will choose CBD over the treatment advice of 
her medical professional. I worry that a father with should pain may try to treat the pain with CBD oils rather than 
seeking the advice of a medical professional and that he may fail to diagnose a more serious health condition like a 
tumor on his spine. There are countless examples that are foreseeable. 

I believe the fake advertising of the CBD industry is an issue for which we should be concerned. 

If there is anything I or my district can do to assist your efforts, please let me know. I am always available for a quick call 
or discussion. 

We appreciate your work on behalf of consumers. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

A llomey-Clienr Privilege Allorney Work Product: This comm1111icalio11. along with any al/acl,men/s, is covered by federal and state law go1·erni11g 
electronic communications and may comain confidemial and legally privileged information. If tl,e reader of this message is not the intended 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distrib111ion, use. or copying of this message is strict(v prohibited. If you received this 
message in error. please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:00 PM 
To: (USAWVS) 
Subject: Bail Reform 

https:ljwww.dallasnews.com/opinion/commentary/2020/01/0S/bail-is-a-revolving-door-for-violent-criminals-to­
guickly-leave-jail-and-hurt-more-people/ 

From the Dallas US Attorney 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

A11omey-Clie11t Privilege Allorney Work Product: This co1111111111ication. along with any a11aclu11ents. is co1·ered by federal and state law gol'erning 
electronic communications and may colllain co11jide111ial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, use, or copying of this message is strict(v prohibited. If you receil'ed this 
message in error. please reply im111ediately to the sender and delete this 111essage. 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Saturday, February 15, 2020 12:08 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: Re: United States Attorney Mike Stuart Launches Public Service Announcements (PSAs) 

United States Attorney Mike Stuart is launching two new PSAs that speak directly to the people of West Virginia 
about priorities of the Department of Justice and the United States Attorney's Office for the Southern District of 
West Virginia - elder fraud and maintaining "tough on crime" efforts. 

"The messages speak for themselves. We are making tremendous progress. It 's important we speak directly to the 
people of West Virginia," said United States Attorney Mike Stuart. "Elder Fraud and continuing our "tough on 
crime" initiatives- both are important priorities. Elder fraud is a national epidemic. It is a massive priority for 
Attorney General Barr and for me. Also important- maintaining tough law enforcement efforts that are achieving 
great results while encouraging and supporting those that seek help and treatment from the terrible scourge of drug 
addiction. We are winning but bail reform and other so-called social justice initiatives risk reversing our progress. 
My office continues to work with a sense of urgency every day to hold drug dealers and violent offenders 
accountable and to protect West Virginia's seniors from fraudsters." 

Mike Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Robert C Byrd Federal Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, East, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 
304.345.2200 
800.659.8726 

304.347.5104 - fax 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 15, 2020, at 8:18 AM, Eder, Deanna (USA WVS) < wrote: 

United States Attorney Mike Stuart is launching two new PSAs that speak directly to the people of 

West Virginia about priorities of his office and the Department of Justice - drug and violent crime 
and elder fraud. 

"We are making great progress through our tough on crime initiatives. We are winning the battle 

against crime and disorder," said United States Attorney Mike Stuart. " We know that many West 

Virginians are in substance abuse treatment and recovery and we embrace them. My office continues 

1 
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to work with a sense of urgency every day to hold drug dealers and violent offenders accountable and 

to protect West Virginia's seniors from fraudsters. ' · 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Friday, March 27, 2020 9:00 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: Re: U.S. Attorney-led PSA on COVID-19 Fraud 

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

On Mar 27, 2020, at 6:50 PM, Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) < 

FYI -Wyn thinks it's great!! 

From: (OPA) 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:21 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney-led PSA on COVID-19 Fraud 

This is great, please proceed. Sorry I didn't get back earlier. 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: (OPA)< 
Subject: FW: U.S. Attorney-led PSA on COVID-19 Fraud 

1111 

wrote: 

Mike re-recorded the spot - repeating the hotline number and adding a line at the end about 
keeping faith . 
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Both WV Metro News and Mike are anxious to get this aired. Please let me know quickly if you 

have any concerns or suggested changes. Given the seriousness of the situation, Metro News 

offered (we did not ask) to run the COVID-19 fraud PSA free for two weeks. From what they tell 

us, they are running many free spots during this time. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS} 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:55 PM 
To: (OPA} (JMD}' 
Subject: FW: U.S. Attorney-led PSA on COVID-19 Fraud 

Hi . , 

It's me again! © USA Stuart recorded a PSA, which is attached, using the script provided by 
EOUSA SCS yesterday. With OPA's approval, he would like to utilize the remainder of the spots 

for his previous PSAs for this COVID-19 related fraud PSA because he thinks it' s in the best 

interest of justice. 

He stuck to EOUSA's script with the exception of one line added - "We have your back." 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns as soon as possible. 

Thank you! 

Deanna Eder 
Law Enforcement Coordinator/Public Information Officer 
U.S. Attorney's Office, SDWV 
300 Virginia Street East, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

304-347-5104 - fax 

From: Ausiello, David (USAEO} 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 
To: USAEO-USAttorneys < SAEO-PubliclnformationOfficers 

; Ellis, Corey (USAEO) ; Wong, 
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Norman ( 
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Very respectfully, 
David Ausiello 
Assistant Director 
Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys 
De artment of Justice 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 10, 2020 12:55 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: RE: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 

Tell them to take the music off the Elder Fraud message. Just me speaking and let's see if we like it better. 

From: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:48 PM 
To: St uart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Subject: FW: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:28 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) ~ ; Stuart, Mike {USAWVS) < 

Subject: Fw: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 

Mike & Deanna; 

The t wo new spots are attached. Please let me know w hen you would like t o begin running them. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senio r Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charlest on, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVM ETRONEWS.COM 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:10 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 

Joe, 

Here are the two spots Mike Stuart was in to record this afternoon using the music beds they sent over this 
morning. If they request any tweaks or changes on these let me know and I' ll get revisions back to you ASAP. 

-
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:08 PM 
Joe Parsons 

Subject: RE: Elder Fraud 

Appreciate it 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:07 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) > 
Subject: Re: Elder Fraud 

I'll try .... 

JOE PARSONS 
Senio r Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST V IRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n NletroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGI TAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virgin ia Street East 

Char leston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) < 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Elder Fraud 

Joe-

> 

We like the attached but, about 2/3ds of the way in, the music gets too loud. Possible to maintain the same volume in 
the music throughout? Possible to get the ad back today so we can get it to Washington? 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Michael B. Stuart 

1 
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United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

Attorney-Client Privilege Attorney Work Product: This communication. along with any allaclzments. is col'ered by federal and state law governing 
electronic communications and may coma in confidemial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the ill/ended 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination distribution. use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this 
message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:13 PM 
Joe Parsons 

Subject: RE: Elder Fraud 
Attachments: US Atty Mike Stuart Elder Fraud RECUT BED 1 2-12-20.mp3 

Nevermind- we are going with the middle one. I don't think changes are necessary. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12 2020 4:07 PM 
To: Stuart, M ike (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Elder Fraud 

I'll t ry .... 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 
,/,g,1,11111<1r~r1mt, , olulirm, 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346.7055 - Office 

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

Assis tant: 

Attorney-Client Privilege Attorney Work Product: This communication. along with any attachments, is COl'ered by federal and state law go,·erning 
electronic communications and 111ay contain confide111ial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the ill/ended 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution. use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this 
111essage in error. please reply immediate(\· to the sender and delete this 111essage. 
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

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:17 PM 
Joe Parsons 

Subject: RE: Elder Fraud 

Perfect. Let's use it. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:15 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} ~ > 
Subject: Re: Elder Fraud 

Ok, thanks. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIG ITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charlest on, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} < ----
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Elder Fraud 

Nevermind- we are going with the middle one. I don' t think changes are necessary. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12 2020 4:07 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} 
Subject: Re: Elder Fraud 

I'll try .... 

1 
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JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

17MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIG ITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virgin ia Street East 

Charlest on, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVM ETRON EWS.COM 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} ~ > 
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

Attomey-C/ie111 Privilege Attorney Work Product: This comm1111ica1io11, along with any attachments. is co,·ered by federal and slate law go,·eming 
eleclronic communications and may contain co11fide11tial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received 1his 
message i11 error. please reply immediately 10 the sender and delete this message. 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:18 PM 
Joe Parsons; Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
RE: Elder Fraud 

Sorry. I meant this one. The revised one is good. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike {USAWVS) < >; Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ > 
Subject: Fw: Elder Fraud 

See if this one sounds better? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
,~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WES T VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346.7055 - Office 

WVM ETRONEWS.COM 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:08 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Re: Elder Fraud 

This should be more volume balanced throughout the spot. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesda Februa 12 2020 4:03 PM 

To­
Subject: Fw: El er Fraud 
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JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF ~EST VIPGINIA 

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

> 

We like t he attached but, about 2/3ds of the way in, the music gets too loud. Possible to maintain the same volume in 
the music throughout? Possible to get the ad back today so we can get it to Washington? 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

Attorney-Client Privilege Attorney Work Product: This com1111111ication. along with any attachments. is c01·ered by federal and state law governing 
electronic communications and may coma in confide111ial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemi11atio11. distribution. use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this 
message i11 error. please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:56 AM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: Re: recommended schedule 

Yes 

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

On Mar 17, 2020, at 9:26 AM, Eder, Deanna (USA WVS) ~ > wrote: 

FYI - please see below Joe's recommended scheduling change {in lieu of the state basketball 
tournament). Approve? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:16 AM 

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ > 
Subject: Re: recommended schedule 
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Good speaking w ith you. I believe that the WVSSAC will be making a 'final' decision this week, 
since the tournament was on ly 'suspended' initially. With that being said, I don't expect them to 
be able to complete it. 

Per our conversation, we are offering everyone who was scheduled in the St at e HS tournament 

the opportunity to t ake advantage of ANY of our programming to use t he remaining balance of 
t he funds that were assigned to the tournament. 

Since the psa's are already running in The Morning News, Talkline with Happy Kercheval and 

Hotline. My recommendation is to run the remaining balance on our News Network, which has 
the most stations and reaches the most people. 

I can run an additional 18 psa 's which will air on more than 70 radio signals statewide. This will 
give you a total of 1,260 additional airings statewide (18 x 70). 

If Mike is good w ith this, please let me know asap and I'll get everything taken care of 

internally. Thank you for being so underst anding in th is crazy time. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

<image00l.png> 
<image002.png> 

<image003.png> 

<image004.png> 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charlest on, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVM ETRON EWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) ~ > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:58 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject : RE: recommended schedule 

Hi Joe, 

Since the state high school basketball tournament isn't taking place, what is the plan for the psa 
spots that would have been aired during the games? 

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
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:42 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) >; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Subject: recommended schedule 

Below is the recommended schedule I have for you. I have included one of the most popular 
events in West Virginia in this schedule, (The State High School Basketball Tournament). This 

tournament takes place in the Charleston Coliseum and is one of the largest sporting event s in 
the stat e attracting more than 100,000 people each year over the past several years. With the 

opioid crises, I think it is a great place for your message. Th is tournament not only reaches 

young men and women, but also their moms, dads, grandmas and grandpas, neighbors and 
friends. Everyone listens! 

Start Date - 2/17/2020 
End Date - 3/21/2020 

The Morning News 
1 x per day 

Talkline with Hoppy Kercheval 
1 x per day 

Hotline with Dave Weekley 
1 x per day 

News Network including WKWS, WVAF, WKAZ in Charleston (2/17 - 3/6) 
2 x per day, M-F 

WV State High School Basketball Tournament 
1 x per game, 42 games total (3/11 - 3/21 

The remaining balance on your contract is $86,730. This schedule will cost $39,930, Leaving a 
balance on the contract of $46,800. 

PS - The High School Tournament was not on our original list of programs on Exhibit B of our 
agreement but I believe it would be a great place for the message to air. 
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JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
<image00l .png> 
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

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1 :42 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: FW: New Audio - Mike Stuart COVID-19 Spots 
Attachments: US Atty Mike Stuart COVID-19 DRY 3-25-20.mp3; US Atty Mike Stuart COVID-19 WITH 

MUSIC 3-25-20.mp3 

Once you get the okay from - have Parsons switch out the existing buy for the new ad and lets ad a buy for at least 
the week from April 1 through April 8. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:22 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) ; Stuart, Mike {USAWVS) 
Subject: Fw: New Audio - Mike Stuart COVID-19 Spots 

Please see that Mike hears both versions of his new spot and let me know ASAP which one he wants to go 
with. We did one without anything behind it and one with ..... 

Also, his current schedule ends at the end of the month. You will have a balance of $46,800 to use between 

April and the end of the contract. Please start thinking about how he wants t o use the remaining balance. 

Thanks 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•,is RADIO CORPORATION 

l7MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346.7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:03 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: New Audio - Mike Stuart COVID-19 Spots 

1 
WV000026



(b) (6)
 b6 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

Joe, 

Here are the Dry and Produced versions of the COVID-19 spot for Mike. 

Quickly though, I need to explain the process I used to produce these because the reads are different on the 
Dry and Produced versions. First I took the unedited Dry Read that - sent me and it was 56ish seconds. 
Once I edited that down to a natural read with natural pauses, it was 52 seconds. I then took that 52 second 
file and stretched it out to 57 secs in one version and 59.5 secs in another. I used the 57 sec one in the 
Produced cut and the 59.5 for the Dry. The more length you stretch an audio clip, the more artifacts and 
distortion starts to happen. 

I think the Produced version with the 57 sec edit sounds better because there are fewer artifacts in the audio 

so it sounds cleaner and the music fills out the extra 3 seconds needed. The Dry version would work since it's 
over 59 seconds, but you can definitely hear problems with audio quality due to the stretching. 

My recommendation would either be use the Produced version or have him come back in to add another line 
or two to fill up more time. 

Creative Director 
1111 Virginia St E 
Charleston, WV 25301 

(W) 304.342.8131 ext--
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:51 AM 
Joe Parsons 

Cc: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: New Audio - Mike Stuart COVID-19 Spots 

Joe-

Please send me the final as soon as you can. 

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

> On Mar 25, 2020, at 12:24 PM, Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> wrote: 
> 

> 
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Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 26, 2020 11 :SO AM 

Joe Parsons 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

Thanks. Run the ad. If they reject the ad, we can pivot back but I strongly expect approval. Go ahead with the 
new one. 

Appreciate you and your team. 

Mike Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Robert C Byrd Federal Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, East, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 
304.345.2200 
800.659.8726 

304.347.5 104 - fax 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 26, 2020, at 10:55 AM, Joe Parsons <:jparsons@wvmetronews.com> wrote: 

JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 
<Outlook-0jb4svn5.png> 

<Outlook-0f25nzdw.png> 

<Outlook-ybfsg33r.png> 

<Outlook-vubvpbjn.png> 

1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
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jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:19 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

o worries. Adds energy to the show. Ha! We got it this time. Mike waited for me to edit 
already approved. Exactly 60 seconds. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:00 AM 
To: 

Subject: Mike Stuart 

Sorry about bringing him right into the studio. For some reason, I thought you were finished 
already. My bad. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
<Outlook-gge11mqx.gif> 

<Outlook-h0czeq0r.gif> 

<Out look-icnmnp4p.gif> 

<Out look-3ympptmm.gif> 

1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

304.346.8262 - Facsimile 
WVM ETRON EWS.COM 
<Mike Stuart Read 032620.mp3> 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning Joe, 

Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Friday, February 7, 2020 8:38 AM 
Joe Parsons 
background music for ads 

Here are links to some background music Mike likes and thinks would be good for the two ads he plans to record today: 

https://www.bing.com/videos/search?q=Motivational+Free+Background+Music&&view=detai1&mid=F3703EE1D7DAD798484FF 
3703EE1D7DAD798484F&&FORM=VRDGAR&ru=%2Fvideos%2Fsearch%3Fq%3DMotivational%28Free%28Background%28Music 
%26FORM%3DVDMHRS 

https://www.bing.com/videos/sea rch ?q=Motivationa l+Free+Backgrou nd+M usic&ru=%2fvideos%2fsea rch%3 fq%3d Motivationa I 
%2bFree%2bBackground%2bMusic%26FORM%3dVDMHRS&view=detail&mid=EB52043F384E7FB89AB0EB52043F384E7F889AB 
0&rvsmid=F3703EE1D7DAD798484FF3703EE1D7DAD798484F&FORM=VDMCNR 

https://www.bing.com/videos/search?q=Motivational+Free+Background+Music&ru=%2fvideos%2fsearch%3fq%3dMotivational 
%2bFree%2bBackground%2bMusic%26FORM%3dVDMHRS&view=detail&mid=2CEF9525BDEA7983A3902CEF9525BDEA7983A39 
0&rvsmid=F3703EE1D7DAD798484FF3703EE1D7DAD798484F&FORM=VDMCNR 

For the "Winning on Crime" ad, he likes: 

https://www.bing.com/videos/search?q=Motivational+Free+Background+Music&ru=%2fvideos%2fsearch%3fq%3dMotivational 
%2bFree%2bBackground%2bMusic%26FORM%3dVDMHRS&view=detail&mid=EB52043F384E7FB89AB0EB52043F384E7FB89AB 
0&rvsmid=F3703EE1D7DAD798484FF3703EE1D7DAD798484F&FORM=VDMCNR 

And for the ad on "Elder Fraud" : 

https://www.bing.com/videos/search?q=Motivational+Free+Background+Music&ru=%2fvideos%2fsearch%3fq%3dMotivational 
%2bFree%2bBackground%2bMusic%26FORM%3dVDMHRS&view=detail&mid=B507DF0SEOBC4748Al008507DFOSEOBC474BA10 
0&rvsmid=F3703EE1D7DAD79B484FF3703EE1D7DAD798484F&FORM=VDMCNR 

See you this afternoon. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

1 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

No sportline? 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Monday, February 10, 2020 4:31 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
RE: recommended schedule 

How does this compare with prior contract s? 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

Attorney-Clie11t Privilege Allorney Work Product: This co1111111111icatio11. along with any allachments, is covered by federal and state law governi11g electro11ic 
com11111nicatio11s and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the inte11ded recipie111. you are hereby 
notified that any disse111i11ation. distribution, use, or copyi11g of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this message in error, please reply 
immediately to the se11der and delete this message. 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ > 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:28 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) < > 
Subject: FW: recommended schedule 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmet ronews.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:42 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) < 

Subject: recommended schedule 

; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS} 

Below is the recommended schedule I have for you. I have included one of the most popular events in West Virginia 

in this schedule, (The State High School Basketball Tournament}. This tournament takes place in the Charleston 
Coliseum and is one of the largest sporting events in the state attracting more than 100,000 people each year over 
the past several years. With the opioid crises, I think it is a great place for your message. This tournament not only 

1 
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reaches young men and women, but also their moms, dads, grandmas and grandpas, neighbors and 
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

The remaining balance on your contract is $86,730. This schedule will cost $39,930, Leaving a balance on the contract 
of $46,800. 

PS - The High School Tournament was not on our original list of programs on Exhibit B of our agreement but I 
believe it would be a great place for the message to air. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ W EST VIRGINIA 
.... RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
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

~ 20 11:13AM 

FW: Stuart's ads 
Attachments: US Atty Mike Stuart Elder Fraud NO BED 2-10-20.mp3 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) < 
Subject: Fw: Stuart's ads 

Here is the ad minus the music. 

JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 
J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
.,. RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eric Hayne 

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Re: Stuart's ads 

Eder, Deanna(USAWVS) ~ > 

■ 

Here's a revised cut with no music bed. If either spot need any more tweaks just let me know. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:10 PM 
To: 

See below from the client. Please send me the spot without the music. 
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JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
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
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:59 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Stuart's ads 

Mike would like to remove the music from the ad on elder fraud and just leave it with him speaker- no background 
music. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:34 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Stuart's ads 

I liked them. let me put a proposed schedule together for you. You will have it by this afternoon. 

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

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) .-, 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:28 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Re: Stuart's ads 

What did you think of the ads? Message work? Can we start Wednesday? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 10, 2020, at 12:26 PM, Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> wrote: 

They are complete. I will send them in a different email soon. When would Mike like for these ads to 
start running? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

<Outlook-qnprqluw.png> 

<Outlook-zkunkt4o.png> 

<Outlook-we0vteue.png> 

<Outlook-2Itf 41q n. png> 

1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVM ETRON EWS.COM 
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From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:43 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Stuart's ads 

Good morning Joe, 

> 

Just touching base - where are you on the production of the two spots Mike recorded this past 
Friday? Will you also be sending us a proposed schedule for airing them? 

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
Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:46 PM 
Joe Parsons 
RE: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Yes, please rotate t he spot s evenly. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:56 PM 
To:Eder, Deanna{USAWVS) ~ > 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Great. Thank you. Am I to assume that you want to rotate these spots evenly t hroughout t he schedule? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•'11! RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 
tl,r,,t,JI 111Jf• •''"'t' wl '''"'" 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virgin ia St reet East 

Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346.7055 - Office 

WVM ETRON EWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:31 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Joe, 

Mike prefers the Elder Fraud spot without music. He likes t he Winning on Crime ad as is. We're good wit h the start 

date of 2/17/2020. 

WV000038
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Subject: Fw: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Mike/Deanna: 

· Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) < > 

Here are the two spots with t he music edit s that you spoke with me about. If t his isn't what you had in mind, just let 

me know and we'll keep tweaking them until you are happy. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
Tl-IE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

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

Tuesday, February 11 , 2020 2:45 PM 
Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Subject: RE: We're Winning 

Got it! 

Deanna -
From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) ~ > 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:44 PM 

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: RE: We're Winning 

The one' has prepared have the image and the words embedded. Send those. 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

Attorney-Clielll Privilege Attorney Work Product: This comm1111icatio11, along with a11y attachmellls. is covered by federal and state law go1·erni11g electronic 
comm1111icatio11s and may contain confidemial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the ill/ended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distrib111ion, use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error. please reply 
immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) .-, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:44 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) < > 
Subject: RE: We're Winning 

He sent us the Elder Fraud ad earlier without the music. So we should have both finished products. 

Deanna - 1 
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From: Stuart, Mike {USAWVS) < 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) 
Subject: FW: We're Winning 

> 

> 

See attached. Once we get the 2d ad, you may want to send these finished products to - Something along the lines of, 
- See attached for our next installment of radio ads. Good local ads. The prior ads were well received. We' ll keep you 
posted. Deanna." 

From: - (USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:36 PM 
To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Subject: We're Winning 

Hi Mike! Please let me know if this is okay or if you would like some changes. If you could, please 
send me the second transcript. 

Thank you, -
Department of Justice 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
West Virginia Southern 
304-345-2200 

Allorney-Client Privilege Allorney Work Prod11c1: This communica,ion, along with any attachme111s, is covered by federal and slate law governing elec11·onic 
communica1ions and may comain co11fide11tial and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
no1ified that any dissemination. distribution, use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply 
immediately ro the sender and delete this message. 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:18 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
PSAs 
Mike Stuart.vet 

https :// usa net. usa. do j .gov/staffs/ scs/P ages/PSAs. aspx 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Robert C. Byrd Federal Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street East, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 
304.345.2200 
800.659.8726 

304.347.5104 - Fox 

Assistant: 

Attorney-Client Privilege Allomey Work Product: This communication, along with any aflachmems, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
coml/lu11ica1io11s and may co111ai11 confidenlial and legal(v privileged informa1io11. If the reader o/lhis fllessage is 1101 the i111e11ded recipie111. you are hereby 
notified Iha/ a11y dissefllination. distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this message in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender and de/ere this message. 

Mike Stuart 
Department of Justice 
United States Attorney 
(304) 345-Z200Work 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:32 PM 
Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Subject: RE: PSAs 

The SCS does good work. They did the graphics for our PSN bus wrap. I don't believe they place the ads, but I'll 
inquire. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:22 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: RE: PSAs 

Maybe we should do one of these video ads too. Where do they run the ads? 

Mike 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of Wes t Virginia 

Assistant: 

Allomey-Client Privilege Auorney ll'ork Product: This co11111111nication, along with any a11ach111ents. is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
com111unications and 111ay contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is 110/ the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use. or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Jfyou received this message in error. please reply 
immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:18 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) > 
Subject: PSAs 

1 
WV000043



 b6 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

https:ljusanet.usa.doj.gov/staffs/scs/ Pages/PSAs.aspx 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Robert C. Byrd Federal Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street East, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 
304.345.2200 
800.659.8726 

304.347.5104 - Fax 

Assistant: 

A1tomey-Clie11t Privilege/Allorney Work Product: This co1111111111ication, along with any al/achments. is covered by federal and state law governing electro11ic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
11otified that any dissemi11atio11, distribution. use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lfyou received this message in error. please reply 
immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

Mike Stuart 
Department of Justice 
United States Attorney 
!3041 345-llOOWork 
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Eder, Deanna (USA WVS) 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:43 PM 
Joe Parsons 

Subject: FW: New Audio - Mike Stuart Elder Fraud RECUT 
Attachments: US Atty Mike Stuart Elder Fraud RECUT BED 1 2-12-20.mp3 

Joe, 

Here's the version I referenced in my voicemail. Mike likes the music in the beginning and would like that consistently 
throughout, rather than the music building and getting louder. 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:05 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Fw: New Audio - Mike Stuart Elder Fraud RECUT 

Here are three different versions of the Elder Abuse spot that Mike cut today. Please let me know which one he 
wants to use asap. Thank you. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nNletroNews 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:47 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: New Audio - Mike Stuart Elder Fraud RECUT 

Hey Joe, 

Here are 3 versions of the Elder Fraud spot that Mike was in to re-record this afternoon. He asked for one version Dry 
and some other music examples. If he wants tweaks to any of these or some more music samples just let me know 
and I'll get you revised cuts ASAP. 

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

To: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) ~ ; Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ > 
Subject: Fw: Elder Fraud 

See if this one sounds better? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIG ITAL 
d,g11,;I mJr.i•/1111: ~nl111wr,, 

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
Sub1ect: Fw: Elder Fraud 
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
I' ' • I I I • 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Elder Fraud 

Joe-

We like the attached but, about 2/3ds of the way in, the music gets too loud. Possible to maintain the same volume in the music 
throughout? Possible to get the ad back today so we can get it to Washington? 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Michael B. Stuart 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of West Virginia 

Assistant: 

Attomey-Cliem Privilege Allorney Work Prod11c1: This co111m1111ica1io11, along with any attachmems, is covered by federal and slate law governing elec1ro11ic 
communications and may co111ai11 confidemia/ and legally privileged informa1io11. If the reader of 1his message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified tha1 any dissemina1ion. dis1rib111ion, use. or copying of this message is s1rict~v prohibi1ed. Jfyou received this message in error. please reply 
immediately to the sender and de/e1e 1his message. 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS} 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:03 PM 
To: (OPA) (JMD)' 

Subject: USA Stuart's new radio spots 
Attachments: Elder Fraud.mp4; We Are Winning.mp4 

-
You may have already heard about these ads, but I wanted to share with you our next installment of radio 
spots. They were just finalized today and are scheduled to start airing next week. Good local ads. Our prior ads were 
well received. 

We'll keep you posted. 

Thanks, 

Deanna Eder 
law Enforcement Coordinator/Public Information Officer 
U.S. Attorney's Office, SDWV 
300 Virginia Street East, Suite 4000 

Charleston WV 25301 

304-347-5104 - fax 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:39 PM 
To: (OPA) 
Subject: following up 

Hi ~ 

I shared your thoughts on PSAs/public messaging with USA Stuart. He wants you to know that he totally "gets it." He 

doesn't plan to do additional PSAs for quite a while (at least not until after the election), but any future PSAs will be 
done with your full participation (approval of scripts as discussed). 

On a different note - below is information I received from Mike regarding an elder fraud case which we will be 

indicting later this month. We are planning to hold a press conference on February 261h. Please let me know if you 
want more info on this one. 

Note from USA Stuart: 

Thanks, 

Deanna Eder 

FYI- We have a big elder fraud/ financial money mule takedown that will happen on February 
26. Defendants are from WV, Montana and Ohio and they were feeding a massive network of 
schemers and fraudsters that were sending and forwarding cars, cash, iphones, etc. to 
Nigeria. The actually sent a fully loaded Jeep to Nigeria! We have already seized nearly $2 
million. It is a bigger case than the one that happened in Los Angeles six months ago that got 
some good play. 

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

news <news@putnamlive.com> 
Sunday, February 16, 2020 1 :23 AM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: Re: United States Attorney Mike Stuart Launches Public Service Announcements (PSAs) 

Awful PSAs 

> -------Original Message------­
> From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
> To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
> Subject: United States Attorney Mike Stuart Launches Public 
Service Announcements (PSAs) 
> Sent: Feb 15 '20 16:00 
> 
> FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
> 
> Saturday, February 15, 2020 
> 
> Contact: Deanna Eder - {304) 345-2200 
> 

> www.justice.gov/usao/wvs 
> 
> UNITED STATES ATTORNEY MIKE STUART LAUNCHES 
> 

> PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS (PSAS) 
> 

> CHARLESTON, W.Va. - United States Attorney Mike Stuart is 
launching 

> two PSAs that speak directly to the people of West Virginia 
about 

> priorities of the Department of Justice and the United States 
> Attorney's Office for the Southern District of West Virginia - elder 
> fraud and maintaining " tough on crime" efforts. 
> 

> "The messages speak for themselves. We are making 
tremendous 

> progress. It's important we speak directly to the people of 
West 

> Virginia," said United States Attorney Mike Stuart. "Elder fraud and 
> continuing our "tough on crime" initiatives- both are important 
> priorities. Elder fraud is a national epidemic. It is a massive 
> priority for Attorney General Barr and for me. Also 
important 
> -- maintaining tough law enforcement efforts that are 
achieving great 

> results while encouraging and supporting those that seek 
help and 

1 
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> treatment from the terrible scourge of drug addiction. We are 
winning 
> but bail reform and other so-called socia l justice initiatives 
risk 
> reversing our progress. My office continues to work with a 

sense of 
> urgency every day to hold drug dealers and violent offenders 
> accountable and to protect West Virginia's seniors from fraudsters." 

> 
> The messages, which will begin airing on February 17, 2020, 

are 
> attached. 

> 
> Follow us on Twitter:SDWVNEWSand USATTYSTUART 
> 
> ### 

> 
> 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:26 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: recommended schedule 

FYI - please see below Joe's recommended scheduling change (in lieu of the state basketball tournament). Approve? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:16 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: recommended schedule 

Good speaking with you. I believe that the WVSSAC will be making a 'final' decision this week, since the tournament 
was only 'suspended' initially. With that being said, I don't expect them to be able to complete it. 

Per our conversation, we are offering everyone who was scheduled in the State HS tournament the opportunity to 
take advantage of ANY of our programming to use the remaining balance of the funds that were assigned to the 
tournament. 

Since the psa's are already running in The Morning News, Talkline with Hoppy Kercheval and Hotline. My 
recommendation is to run the remaining balance on our News Network, which has the most stations and reaches the 
most people. 

I can run an additional 18 psa's which will air on more than 70 radio signals statewide. This will give you a total of 
1,260 additional airings statewide (18 x 70). 

If Mike is good with this, please let me know asap and I'll get everything taken care of internally. Thank you for being 
so understanding in this crazy time. 

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

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:58 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: recommended schedule 

Hi Joe, 

Since the state high school basketball tournament isn't taking place, what is the plan for the psa spots that would have 
been aired during the games? 

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

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) ~ ; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

~ 
Subject: recommended schedule 

Below is the recommended schedule I have for you. I have included one of the most popular events in West Virginia 
in this schedule, {The State High School Basketball Tournament). This tournament takes place in the Charleston 
Coliseum and is one of the largest sporting events in the st ate attracting more than 100,000 people each year over 
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
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA. 

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

Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:14 PM 
Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) 
Re: recommended schedule 

Great, thank you and please tell Mike that I really appreciate him working with us. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•"! RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VO:'CE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:29 AM 

To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: recommended schedule 

USA Mike Stuart approves of your recommendation to run the balance on your News Network. 

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

Since the psa 's are already running in The Morning News, Talkline with Happy Kercheval and Hotline. My 

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

> 
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Since the state high school basketball tournament isn't talcing place, what is the plan for the psa spots that would have 
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

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) · Stuart, Mike {USAWVS) 

Subject: recommended schedule 

; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Below is the recommended schedule I have for you. I have included one of the most popular events in West Vi rginia 
in this schedule, (The St ate High School Basketball Tournament). This t ournament takes place in the Charleston 
Coliseum and is one of the largest sporting events in the st at e att racting more than 100,000 people each year over 
the past several years. With the opioid crises, I t hink it is a great place for your message. This t ournament not only 
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
2 x per day, M -F 

WV State High School Basketball Tournament 
1 x per game, 42 games tota l (3/11 - 3/21 
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The remaining balance on your cont ract is $86,730. This schedule will cost $39,930, Leaving a balance on the contract 
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
THE VOJCE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

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
Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:40 PM 

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: PSA 

:)..0am will work if he is on time. We have another person scheduled for 10:15, so please try to have Mike be here 
promptly at 10:00 am. Our building is currently closed to the public, so please call me at either of the two numbers 
below and I'll come to the front door and let you in. 

(304) 346-7055 - office 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•'11! RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE \IOiCE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
I' ' • I I I • 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:24 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: PSA 

Is 10:00a.m. okay? 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:39 PM 
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To:Eder,Deanna(USAWVS) ~ > 
Subject: Re: PSA 

I'm sure we can work it out. what time would he want to come by? We are working short staffed so if you can give 
me an idea what time will work for him, I' ll try to work it out here. 

JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 
J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VOiCE OF WEST 1/IRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346.7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:37 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: PSA 

Joe, 

> 

USA Stuart would like to record a very short PSA on COVID-19 related fraud. By chance, could he do it tomorrow? 

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

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:11 AM 
Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Subject: RE: MetroNews on 3/ 25 @10:00am 

Please remember - we told Wyn that you weren't planning to place any new PSAs until after the election and we 

would run scripts by him before placement. I know that EOUSA provided the lines for the proposed COVID PSA, which 

OPA should be okay with, but don't you think we need to advise Wyn of your intention to place this PSA consisting of 

language provided by EOUSA's Strategic Communications Staff? Have you added to their narrative? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:14 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: MetroNews on 3/25 @10:00am 

Ok 

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

> 

On Mar 24, 2020, at 5:05 PM, Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ wrote: 
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You are scheduled to record the COVID-19 fraud PSA tomorrow at 10:00am. They have scheduled 
someone right behind you at 10:15, so please get there right at 10:00. The building is closed to the 
public - call Joe when you get there at one of these numbers and he' ll let you in the front door: 

{304) 346-7055 - office 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Deanna 
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-
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 
Friday, April 3, 2020 5:52 PM 
Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

Subject: Re: COVID-19 PSA 

Works for me. 

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

On Apr 3, 2020, at 4:08 PM, Eder, Deanna (USA WVS) ~ > wrote: 

Here is Joe's recommendation for maximum coverage for $20,000. 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Friday, Apri l 3, 2020 3:23 PM 
To: EdeGDeanna(USAWVS) ~ 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

I suggest the following: 

Next week 
The Morning News - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 

Talkline with Happy - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 

Hotline with Dave Weekley - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 

Full News Network - 6x per week 
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--
The weeks of 4/13 and 4/20 
The Morning News - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Talkline with Happy - 5 x per week - x per day 
Hotline with Dave Weekley - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Full News Network - 12x per week 

This would work out to $20,000. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
<Outlook-xebb5Iac.png> 
<Outlook-lgxmzejd.png> 
<Outlook-moh4rn3I.png> 
<Outlook-sq4klj3v.png> 
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
Monday, April 6, 2020 9:51 AM 

To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

Deanna, 

This has been placed and is taken care of. I also am running some bonus PSA's at $0. 

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
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 3:41 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject : RE: Mike Stuart 

This works for us. 

Thanks Joe! 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:23 PM 
To:EdeGDeanna(USAWVS) ~ 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 
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I suggest the following: 

Next week 
The Morning News - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Talkline with Hoppy - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Hotline with Dave Weekley - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 

Full News Network - 6x per week 

The weeks of 4/13 and 4/20 
The Morning News - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Talkline with Hoppy - 5 x per week - x per day 
Hotline with Dave Weekley - 5 x per week - 1 x per day 
Full News Network - 12x per week 

This would work out to $20,000. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•"111! RADIO CORPORATION 

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
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:11 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart 

Mike wants to just use $20,000 for running the COVID PSA. How do you suggest we get maximum coverage for that 
amount? He has plans for using the remaining funds later in the year. 

Deanna 
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From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 2:45 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

Deanna, 

You currently have a balance of $46,800 remaining on our contract/agreement. If we run the same schedule we have 
been running for the next three weeks (see below): 

• The Morning News - 1 x per show 
• Talkline with Happy - 1 x per show 
• Hotline with Dave Weekley - 1 x per show 
• Full News Network - 15 x per week the next three weeks 

This schedule will cost= $32,295, leaving a balance of $14,505. You are already scheduled to be on,The Morning 
News, Talkline and Hotline next week but not the Full News Network. I can start them on the Full News Network on 
Tuesday. Please let me know what you want to do. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•'11! RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
TrlE VO!Cf: OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvrad io.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:58 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart 

Joe, 

Mike wants to run the COVID PSA for the next 3 weeks. 

Where will that leave us as far as funds remaining? 

3 
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Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:56 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) > 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

I have it scheduled to run this week and next at no charge on the following programs: 

• The Morning News 

• Talkline with Hoppy Kercheval 
• Hotline with Dave Weekley 

You have nothing scheduled after that. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE: VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:07 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart 

Hi Joe, 

Can you give me a breakdown of how the COVID-19 Fraud PSA is being aired? We might want to use some of the 
remaining budget to increase placement for this one. 

Thanks, 

4 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:34 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) > 
Subject: Fw: Mike Stuart 

Here ya go. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•'11! RADIO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
Tf-lE VOICE OF WEST 1/IRG/NIA 

PIKEW OOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Vi rginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 

304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:19 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

o worries. Adds energy to the show. Ha! We got it this time. Mike waited for me to edit already approved. Exactly 
60 seconds. 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:00 AM 
To: 

Subject: Mike Stuart 

s 
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r • 

Sorry about bringing him right into the studio. For some reason, I thought you were finished already. My bad. 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 
, ~ W EST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
TJJE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

6 
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Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Friday, April 3, 2020 3:11 PM 
Joe Parsons 
RE: Mike Stuart 

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
Se nt: Friday, April 3, 2020 2:45 PM 
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

This schedule will cost= $32,295, leaving a balance of $14,505. You are already scheduled to be on The Morning 

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
J ~ W EST VIRGINIA 
•"'! RADIO CORPORATION 

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

M ike wants t o run the COVID PSA for t he next 3 weeks. 

Where will that leave us as fa r as funds remaining? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:56 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart 

I have it scheduled t o run this week and next at no charge on t he following programs: 

• The Morning News 
• Talkline with Hoppy Kercheval 
• Hotline with Dave Weekley 

You have nothing scheduled after that . 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

J ~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADJO CORPORATION 

n MetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Vi rginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

2 
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WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) < 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:07 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart 

Hi Joe, 

> 

Can you give me a breakdown of how the COVID-19 Fraud PSA is being aired? We might want t o use some of the 

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

'~ W EST VIRGIN IA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 
t/,g1l,JI 111,lf~<'llllt' ,t1/t11,nr,, 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 
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'. 

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
Sent: Thursda , March 26, 2020 10:00 AM 
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
THC VOICE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

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

Monday, February 10, 2020 12:52 PM 
Mike Stuart ) 

Subject: FW: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 
Attachments: US Atty Mike Stuart Elder Fraud 2-7-20.mp3; US Atty Mike Stuart Winning on Crime 

2-7-20.mp3 

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
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) ~ >; Stuart, Mike (USAWVS) 

Subject: Fw: New Audio - US Attorney Mike Stuart 2 Spots 

Mike & Deanna; 

The two new spots are attached. Please let me know when you would like to begin running them. 

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
morning. If they request any tweaks or changes on these let me know and I'll get revisions back to you ASAP. 

-

2 
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Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:32 AM 
Joe Parsons 

Subject: RE: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Thanks Joe. We'll ask for Eric at 2:00. 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:28 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Please ask for - when you come in at 2pm. I am scheduled to be in a meeting at that time. 

JOE PARSONS 

Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
Tl-IE VOICE OF WEST 1/IRGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 

jparsons@wvradio.com 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:26 AM 
To: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS) 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Yes, 2:00pm works for us. Will that work for you and Mike? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

1 
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nMetroNews 
Tl-'E VOICE OF WEST VIPGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 

Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

304.741.1361- Mobile 

304.346.8262 - Facsimile 
WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna (USAWVS} ~ > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:25 AM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Good morning Joe, 

Mike thinks he could re-record the Elder Fraud spot and shave about 6 seconds off. Any time available this afternoon 
to recut? 

Thanks, 

Deanna 

From: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:56 PM 
To: Eder, Deanna(USAWVS) ~ 
Subject: Re: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Great. Thank you. Am I to assume that you want to rotate these spots evenly throughout the schedule? 

JOE PARSONS 
Senior Vice President & GM 

'~ WEST VIRGINIA 
•~ RADIO CORPORATION 

nMetroNews 
THE VOICE OF WEST VIPGINIA 

PIKEWOOD DIGITAL 

■ PIKEWOODSPORTS 
1111 Virginia Street East 
Charleston, WV 25301 
jparsons@wvradio.com 
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. . 
304.346. 7055 - Office 

WVMETRONEWS.COM 

From: Eder, Deanna {USAWVS) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:31 PM 
To: Joe Parsons <jparsons@wvmetronews.com> 
Subject: RE: Mike Stuart Music Edit Spots 

Joe, 

Mike prefers the Elder Fraud spot without music. He likes t he Winning on Crime ad as is. We're good with the start 

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

der, Deanna {USAWVS) 

Here are the two spots with the music edits that you spoke with me about. If t his isn't what you had in m ind, just let 

me know and we'll keep tweaking them unt il you are happy. 

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
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MAKE MetroNews Network 
PAYMENT 1111 Virginia Street E 
TO 

CONTRACT i! INVOICE DATE 

2503 3/29/20 
INVOICE# 

6412 
PAGE# 

1 
Charleston, WV 25301 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 

15JA8819P00000049/ UPO 
R19WVS40095-WV Radio 

United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

LINE TIMES 

o me 
3PM-6PM 

ORDERED 

ECEIVEDMo-Fr 
5 

MAR 3 0 2020 
U.S. ATTORNEY 
HARLESTON, WV Mo-Fr 5 

Mo-Fr 5 

6 Hotline 60 Mo-Fr 5 
3PM-6PM 

Mo-Fr 5 

Mo-Fr 5 

Mo-Fr 5 

9 HS Basketball Tourar 60 AA1 @AA2 

AAA1@AAA 
AA3@AA4 
AAS@AATG 
AAA3@AAA 
AA7@AAA8 
A1 @A2 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

.00 

.00 

TERMS 
Payment Upon Receipt 

United States Attorne 's Offi 
PRODUCT 
15JA88-19-PR-0021 

o, 

Tu, 2/25/20 4:40PM 
We, 2/26/20 3:40PM 
Th, 2/27/20 4:16PM 
Fr, 2/28/20 5:16PM 
Mo, 3/2/20 4:40PM 
Tu, 3/3/20 3:16PM 
We, 3/4/20 5:40PM 
Th, 3/5/20 3:40PM 
Fr, 3/6/20 4:40PM 
Mo, 3/9/20 5:16PM 
Tu, 3/10/20 5:16PM 
We, 3/11/20 4:40PM 
Th, 3/12/20 3:16PM 
Fr, 3/13/20 3:40PM 
Mo, 3/16/20 5:16PM 
Tu, 3/17/20 3:40PM 
We, 3/18/20 3:40PM 
Th, 3/19/20 5:40PM 
Fr, 3/20/20 5:16PM 
Mo, 2/24/20 4:40PM 
Tu, 2/25/20 5:40PM 
We, 2/26/20 4:16PM 
Th, 2/27/20 5:40PM 
Fr, 2/28/20 3:40PM 
Mo, 3/2/20 5:40PM 
Tu, 3/3/20 4:40PM 
We, 3/4/20 4:40PM 
Th, 3/5/20 5:40PM 
Fr, 3/6/20 3:16PM 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

CRIME 
CRIME 

CRIME 
FRAUD 
CRIME 
FRAUD 
FRAUD 
FRAUD 
CRIME 
FRAUD 
FRAUD 
FRAUD 

CRIME 
CRIME 
FRAUD 
CRIME 
CRIME 

FRAUD 
FRAUD 
CRIME 

FRAUD 
FRAUD 
FRAUD 
CRIME 
FRAUD 
CRIME 
FRAUD 

CRIME 
FRAUD 

.00 Mo, 3/9/20 4:16PM .00 "CRIME 
Tu, 3/10/20 4:40PM .00 CRIME 
We, 3/11/20 3:40PM .00 CRIME 
Th, 3/12/20 4:40PM .00 FRAUD 
Fr, 3/13/20 4:40PM .00 FRAUD 

.00 Mo, 3/16/20 3:16PM .00 CRIME 
Tu, 3/17/20 5:40PM .00 FRAUD 
We, 3/18/20 5:40PM .00 FRAUD 
Th, 3/18/20 4:16PM .00 CRIME 
Fr, 3/20/20 3:16PM .00 CRIME 

309.00 We, 3/11/20 10:40AM 300.00 CRIME 
300.00 We, 3/11/20 12:10PM 300.00 FRAUD 
300.00 We, 3/11/20 2:50PM 300.00 CRIME 
300.00 We, 3/11/20 5:29PM 300.00 FRAUD 
300.00 We, 3/11/20 7:09PM 300.00 CRIME 
300.00 We, 3/11/20 10:50PM 300.00 FRAUD 
300.00 Th, 3/12/20 10:50AM 300.00 CRIME 
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Mettdlews MAKE MelroNews Network 
PAYMENT 1111 Virginia Street E TO 

Charleston, WV 25301 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 
United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 4000 United States Attome 
Charleston, WV 25301 PROOUCT 

15JA88-19-PR-0021 

A3@A4 1 300.00 Th, 3112/20 1:12PM 300.00 
Morning News 60 Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 2/24/20 8:11AM 100.00 
6AM-9AM Tu, 2125/20 6:52AM 100.00 

We, 2/26/20 6:31AM 100.00 
Th, 2127/20 7:31AM 100.00 
Fr, 2128120 7:52AM 100.00 

Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 312/20 7:11AM 100.00 
Tu, 313/20 6:52AM 100.00 
We, 314/20 6:31AM 100.00 
Th, 3/5/20 7:31AM 100.00 
Fr, 3/6/20 6:52AM , 100.00 

Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 3/9/20 7:11AM 100.00 
Tu, 3/10/20 7:31AM 100.00 
We. 3/11/20 6:31AM 100.00 
Th, 3112120 8:31AM 100.00 
Fr, 3/13/20 6:11AM 100.00 

Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 3116/20 7:31AM 100.00 
Tu, 3/17/20 6:52AM 100.00 
We. 3/18120 8:11AM 100.00 
Th. 3/19/20 7:52AM 100.00 
Fr, 3/20/20 6:11AM 100.00 

2 Morning News 60 Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo. 2124/20 6:11AM .00 
6AM-9AM Tu, 2125/20 7:52AM .00 

We, 2126/20 7:31AM .00 
Th, 2/27/20 6:31AM .00 
Fr, 2/28120 7:31AM .00 

Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 3/2120 6:31AM .00 
Tu, 3/3/20 6:31AM .00 
We, 3/4/20 7:31AM .DO 
Th, 3/5/20 7:11AM .00 
Fr, 3/6/20 6:31AM .00 

Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 3/9/20 7:31AM .00 
Tu, 3/10/20 6:31AM .00 
We, 3/11/20 7:11AM .00 
Th, 3/12/20 6:31AM .00 
Fr, 3/13/20 7:31AM .00 

Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 3/16/20 8:11AM .00 
Tu, 3/17/20 7:31AM .00 
We. 3/18'20 7:31AM .00 
Th, 3/19120 6:31AM .00 
Fr, 3/20/20 6:31AM .00 

7 News Network 60 Mo-Fr 10 661.00 Mo, 2/24/20 6:55AM 661.00 
6AM-7PM Mo, 2/24/20 11:55AM 661 .00 

Tu, 2/25/20 7:55AM 661.00 
Tu, 2/25120 3:20PM 661.00 
We, 2/26/20 12:55PM 661.00 
We, 2/26/20 1:55PM 661.00 
Th, 2127/20 10:55AM 661.00 
Th, 2127/20 12:55PM 661.00 

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
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lfefroNews MAKE 
PAYMENT 
TO 

8 

10 

United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

Mo-Fr 

News Network 60 Sa-Su 
6AM-7PM 

Sa-Su 

Sa-Su 

Sa-Su 

News Net-.yoix 60 Mo-Fr 
12M-12M 

10 

6 

6 

6 

6 

18 

MetroNews Network 
1111 Virginia Street E 
Charleston, WV 25301 

I COffTRACTI 1•1N01CED,t,Tc I INIIOICE641'2 I At,GE1131 2503 3/29/20 _ _ 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 

661.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

550.00 

United States Atlorne 
PROOUCT 
15JA88-19-PR-0021 

I Fr, "LfLljf'LU :l:~::>t"M 

Fr.2128/20 5:20PM 
Mo. 3/'2/20 9:55AM 
Tu, 3/3120 5:55AM 
Tu, 3/3120 7:55AM 
Tu, 3/3120 2:55PM 
We, 3/4'20 6:55AM 
We, 3/4/20 3:20PM 
Th, 3/5120 10:55AM 
Th, 3/5/20 5:55PM 
Fr, '316120 6:55AM 
Fr, 3/6120 9:55AM 
Sa, 2129/20 8:20AM 
Sa, 2129/20 8:55AM 
Sa,2129/20 9:55AM 
Sa, 2/29/20 11:55AM 
Su, 3/1'20 11:55AM 
Su, 3/1'20 1:55PM 
Sa, 3/7'20 5:55AM 
Sa. 3/7/20 6:55AM 
Sa, 3/7/20 7:55AM 
Su, 3/8120 12:55PM 
Su, 3/8/20 2:55PM 
Su, 3/8/20 3:55PM 
Fr, 3/13/20 10:55AM 
Fr, 3/13/20 1:55PM 
Fr, 3/13/20 2:55PM 
Sa, 3/14/20 8:55AM 
Sa, 3/14(20 9:55AM 
Su, 3/15'20 3:55PM 
Sa, 3/21/20 6:55AM 
Sa, 3/21/20 7:55AM 
Sa, 3/21/20 10:55AM 
Su, 3/22120 12:55PM 
Su, 3/22120 1:55PM 
Su, 3/22/20 3:55PM 
Mo,3/23/20 5:55AM 
Mo, 3/23/20 8:55AM 
Mo, 3/23/20 4:55PM 
Mo, 3/23/20 5:55PM 
Tu, 3/24/20 8:55AM 
Tu, 3f24/20 11 :55AM 
Tu, 3/24/20 3:55PM 
Tu, 3/24/20 5:55PM 
We, 3/25/20 5:55AM 
We, 3/25/20 12:55PM 
Th, 3/26/20 5:55AM 
Th, 3/26120 7:55AM 
Th, 3f26/20 8:55AM 
Th, 3/26/20 3:55PM 

001. w FRAUD 
661.00 CRIME 
661.00 FRAUD 
661.00 CRIME 
661.00 FRAUD 
661.00 CRIME 
661.00 FRAUD 
661.00 CRIME 
661.00 FRAUD 
661.00 CRJME 
661.00 FRAUD 
661.00 CRJME 

.00 CRIME 

.00 FRAUD 

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

550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 
550.00 FRAUD 
550.00 CRIME 

WV000084



(b) (6)

AfetroNeM MAKE MetroNews Network 
~~YMENT 1111 Virginia Street E 

Charleston, WV 25301 

I CONTRACT. I INVOICE DATE I l,/\/OIC64E1'2 I PAGE '4 I ?503 3/29/20 _ _ 

3 

4 

United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

Talkline 60 Mo-Fr 
10AM-12PM 

Mo-Fr 

Mo-Fr 

Mo-fr 

Talkline 60 Mo-Fr 
10AM-12PM 

Mo-Fr 

Mo-Fr 

Mo-Fr 

60 Talkline 
60 TaJknne 
60 Hotline 
60 News Netwoik 
60 News Network 
60 News Network 

5 100.00 

5 100.00 

5 100.00 

5 100.00 

5 .00 

5 .00 

5 .00 

5 .00 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 

United States Attorne 
PRODUCT 
15JA88-1 9-PR-0021 

11-r, ".jfllf,l.U 5:55AM 
Fr, 3/27/20 9:55AM 
Fr, 3/27/20 3:55PM 
Fr, 3/27/20 5:20PM 
Mo, 2/2.4/20 11:10AM 
Tu, 2fl5/20 11:50AM 
We. 2126/20 10:10AM 
Th, 2fl7/20 11:40AM 
Fr, 2/2.8/20 10:50AM 
Mo,3/2/20 11:10AM 
Tu,3/3/20 11 :50AM 
We, 3/4120 10:50AM 
Th, 3/5120 11:40AM 
Fr, 3/&20 11:10AM 
Mo, 319120 10:50AM 
Tu, 3/10/20 10:50AM 
We, 3/11/20 11:40AM 
Th, 3/12/20 10:50AM 
Fr, 3/13/20 11:10AM 
Mo, 3/16/20 11:40AM 
Tu, 3/17/20 10:10AM 
We, 3/18/20 10:40AM 
Th, 3/19/20 11:50AM 
Fr. 3120/20 10:40AM 
Mo, 2fl4J20 11:50AM 
Tu, 2/25/20 10:40AM 
We, 2/2.6/20 11:10AM 
Th, 2/27/20 10:50AM 
Fr, 2/28/20 11:40AM 
Mo, 3/2/20 10:10AM 
Tu, 3/3/20 11 :40AM 
We, 3/4120 11 :10AM 
Th, 3/5/20 10:50AM 
Fr, 316120 10:10AM 
Mo, 3/9/20 11:50AM 
Tu, 3/10/20 11:40AM 
We, 3/11/20 10:50AM 
Th, 3112/20 11:40AM 
Fr, 3/13/20 10:50AM 
Mo, 3/16/20 11:50AM 
Tu, 3/17/20 10:40AM 
We, 3/18120 10:10AM 
Th, 3/19/20 11:10AM 
Fr, 3120/20 11:50AM 
Sa, 3121120 10:10AM 
Sa, 3/21/20 11:10AM 
Fr, 2128/20 4:16PM 
Sa, 2/29/20 5:55AM 
Sa, 3/14120 6:55AM 
Sa, 3/14/20 8:20AM 

SALESl'ERSON/OFFlCE 
Joe Parsons/West Vir lnla 

:,::,u.00 IV11KeStuart U)IIIO l lj 

550.00 MikeStuart Collid 19 
550.00 MlkeStuart Covld 19 
550.00 MikeStuart Covid 19 
100.00 FRAUD 
100.00 CRIME 
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
Bonus FRAUD 
Bonus CRIME 
Bonus CRIME 
Bonus FRAUD 
Bonus FRAUD 
Bonus CRIME 

WV000085



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Metrolkws MAKE MetroNews Network 
PAYMENT 1111 Virginia Street E TO 

Charleston, WV 25301 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 
United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street. Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

TERMS 
Payment Upon Receipt 

United States Attorne 
SALESPERSONIOFFlCE PRODUCT 

15JA88-19-PR--0021 Joe Parsons/West Vir inia 

14 
Su, 3/15/20 

Su, 3/15/20 

Su, 3/15/20 

Su. 3115/20 
Sa, 3121/20 

1 ; 

11:55M1 

12:55PM 

1:55PM 

2:55PM 
5:55AM 

Bonus FRAUD 

Bonus CRIME 

Bonus FRAUD 

Bonus FRAUD 

60 News Network 
60 News Network 
60 News Network 
60 News Network 
60 News Network Sa, 3/28/20 5:55AM Bonus MikeStuart Covid 19 

0 1118 

HS Basketball Touranment 
Morning News Subtotal 

$2700.00 
$2000.00 

News Network 

Talkline 

Subtotal $23120.00 
Subtotal $2000.00 

Total 191 $31,820.00 Total 204 $31 ,820.00 

ORDERED $31,820.00 
RECONCILE +/- RECONCILING $0.00 

CALCULATIONS 
= AIRED $31,820.00 

I certify that these goods and/or services were received on 

l \ 2. ie, \z.01.0 and accepted on }\2.tc\2.ol.t> 
For Certified Invoice Procedure, oral purchase was 
authorized a d no confirming order has been issued. 

ADMINUSE: POPStartDate: 2.\z. '\ \2.c POPEndDate: 3- '2.'21 20 

Gross 
Less Agency Commission 

$31 ,820.00 

$0.00 

Total $0.00 

~ Printed 3/30/20 12:37:47PM $31 ,820.00 PAY THIS AMOUNT 

WV000086



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon! 

Monday, March 30, 2020 1 :37 PM 
USAWVS-lnvoices 
MetroNews March Invoice 
SKM_C45820033013512.pdf 

Please see attachment for your Metro News March invoices. 

Thank you for your business! 

--

WV000087



(b) (6)

MAKE MetroNews Network 
~~YMENT 1111 Virginia Street E 

Charleston, WV 25301 
1SJA8819P00000049/UPO 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT R19WVS40095-WV Radio 

United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

Robert C. Byrd U.S. Coufotf CE Iv E 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 0 
Charleston, WV 25301 

MAR O 3 2020 

LINE TIMES MIOUtff t 

o ine 

3PM-6PM Tu, 2/18/20 3:40PM FRAUD 

We, 2/19/20 4:40PM 100.00 CRIME 

Th,2/20/20 5:16PM 100.00 CRIME 

Fr, 2/21/20 5:40PM 100.00 CRIME 

6 Hotline 60 Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 2/17/20 5:16PM .00 CRIME 

3PM-6PM Tu, 2/18/20 5:40PM .00 CRIME 

We, 2/19/20 3:16PM .00 FRAUD 

Th. 2/20/20 3:40PM .00 FRAUD 

Fr, 2/21/20 3:40PM .00 FRAUD 

Morning News 60 Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 2/17/20 7:31AM 100.00 CRIME 

6AM-9AM Tu, 2/18/20 6:31AM 100.00 FRAUD 

We, 2/19120 7:52AM 100.00 CRIME 

Th, 2/20/20 6:31AM 100.00 FRAUD 

Fr, 2/21/20 6:31AM 100.00 FRAUD 

2 Morning News 60 Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 2/17/20 6:52AM .00 FRAUD 

6AM-9AM Tu, 2/18/20 7:31AM .00 CRIME 

We, 2/19/20 7:31AM .00 FRAUD 

Th, 2/20/20 6:52AM .00 CRIME 

Fr, 2/21/20 7:11AM .00 CRIME 

7 News Network 60 Mo-Fr 10 661.00 Mo, 2/17/20 8:20AM 661.00 FRAUD 

6AM-7PM Mo, 2/17/20 3:55PM 661 .00 CRIME 

Tu, 2/18/20 7:55AM 661.00 FRAUD 

Tu, 2/18/20 5:55PM 661 .00 CRIME 

We, 2/19/20 8:20AM 661 .00 FRAUD 

We, 2/19120 11:55AM 661 .00 CRIME 

Th, 2/20/20 8:55AM 661 .00 FRAUD 

Th, 2/20/20 5:55PM 661 .00 CRIME 

Fr, 2/21/20 8:55AM 661.00 FRAUD 

Fr, 2/21/20 11:55AM 661.00 CRIME 

8 News Network 60 Sa-Su 6 .00 Sa,2/22/20 5:55AM .00 FRAUD 

6AM-7PM Sa, 2/22120 8:55AM .00 CRIME 

Sa, 2/22/20 11:55AM .00 FRAUD 

Su, 2/23/20 12:55PM .00 CRIME 

Su, 2/23/20 2:55PM .00 FRAUD 

Su, 2/23/20 3:55PM .00 CRIME 

3 Talkfine 60 Mo-Fr 5 100.00 Mo, 2/17/20 11:10AM 100.00 CRIME 

10AM-12PM Tu, 2/18/20 10:50AM 100.00 FRAUD 

We, 2/19/20 11:40AM 100.00 CRIME 

Th, 2120/20 10:50AM 100.00 FRAUD 

Fr, 2/21/20 10:10AM 100.00 FRAUD 

4 Talkline 60 Mo-Fr 5 .00 Mo, 2/17/20 10:10AM .00 FRAUD 

10AM-12PM Tu. 2118/20 11 :50AM .00 CRIME 

We, 2119/20 10:40AM .00 FRAUD 

Th, 2/20/20 11 :50AM .00 CRIME 

Fr, 2121/20 11 :10AM .00 CRIME 

1ne 

WV000088



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

MAKE MetroNews Network CONTRACT• I iNvo1ce DATE j 1NV01ce • I PAGE• I 
2503 _ 2123/20 _ 6340 2 . PAYMENT 1111 Virginia Street E TO 

Charleston, WV 25301 

United States Attorney's Offic 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
Robert C. Byrd U.S. Courthouse 
300 Virginia Street, Suite 4000 
Charleston, WV 25301 

Talkline 

Total 46 

~ Printed 3/3/20 ll:03:16AM 

$8,110.00 

INVOICE and AFFIDAVIT 

United States Attorne 
PROOUCT 

15JA88-19-PR-0021 

u 
Subtotal 

Subtotal 

$6610.00 
$500.00 

Total 46 $8,110.00 

ORDERED 

Total $0.00 

RECONCILE +/- RECONCILING 

$8,110.00 

SO.DO 

$8,110.00 
CALCULATIONS 

Gross 

= AIRED 

t certi tha these goods and/or services were received on 
't. "2-1 -z.oz..o andacceptedon "2..)z...1)Z-D2...D . 

For Certified Invoice Procedure, oral purchase was 
authorized and no confirming order has been issued. 

A01,111WSE. POP Start Date: -z...)11 l-z 0 POP Er,d Date: z. j2.,} 20 

. ayable upon receipt. 

Less Agency Commission 

$8,110.00 
$0.00 ---------

$8,110.00 PAY THIS AMOUNT 

WV000089



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

- (USAWVS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Good Afternoon! 

--Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:42 PM 
USAWVS-lnvoices 
MetroNews February Invoice submission 
SKM_C45820030315530.pdf 

High 

Attached you will find your February invoice from WV MetroNews. 

Thank you for your business! 

Business-Traffic Manager 

WV000090




